
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF APPLICATION FOR EXPEDITED AND 

GENERAL STATE WAIVERS   
  

 
DATE: February 16, 2010          
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The District regularly applies to TEA for available professional development waivers and 
a TAKS day schedule modification waiver.  The attached application is for school years 
2010-2013.  The application does not bind the District to implement the waivers but 
does allow their use should District needs and direction change. 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
This is submitted on this day for your approval. 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                               
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Hector Mendez      Janet Baker 

Superintendent of Schools     District Instructional Officer 


